February 9, 2021

TO: Lincoln Parish Police Jury
FROM: Public Property and Buildings Committee
SUBJECT: Committee Report

The Public Property and Buildings Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the Lincoln
Parish Library Events Center, Tuesday, February 9, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. Present were: Theresa
Wyatt, Chair, T.J. Cranford, Logan Hunt, Glenn Scriber, and Skip Russell

Theresa Wyatt called the meeting to order and T.J. Cranford delivered the invocation.

Glenn Scriber offered a motion, seconded by T.J. Cranford, to approve the agenda as presented.
The motion carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Wyatt, Cranford, Hunt, Scriber, and Russell

On the agenda was to discuss and take action on lease agreements with Aaron’s, Cricket Wireless,
and Dollar General. Doug Postel, Parish Administrator recommended extending the leases but be
able to terminate the leases in a timely manner if given the opportunity. After discussion, Skip
Russell recommended extending the leases to a 4-year term. After further discussion, Skip Russell
offered a motion, seconded by T.J. Cranford, to recommend allowing Parish Administrator Doug
Postel to negotiate with each tenant for the extension of their leases to include a six-month
contract cancellation clause for either party at any time for the duration of the lease. The motion
carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Wyatt, Cranford, Hunt, Scriber, and Russell

There being no other business; the meeting was adjourned.

Doug Postel Theresa Wyatt
Parish Administrator Chair



